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Pleviak, Krista

From: Luckey, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:50 PM
To: Pleviak, Krista

Subject: RE: LRB 2176

Yes, please.

From: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:32 PM

To: Keith, Rachel <Rachel.Keith@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Luckey, Michael <Michael.Luckey@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: LRB 2176

Will do.

Michael, please confirm whether you want me to prepare a companion for Rep. Rohrkaste.

Krista R. Pleviak

Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W| 53701-2037

(608) 504-5818
krista.pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Keith, Rachel <Rachel.Keith@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15,2019 12:21 PM

To: Pleviak, Krista <Krista.Pleviak@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Luckey, Michael <Michael.Luckey@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 2176 ‘

Hi Krista,

Can we please have this asa /1? Rep. Rohrkaste will be the ASM lead for a companion.
Thanks,

Rachel Keith

Office of State Senator Alberta Darling
608-266-5830
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2019 BILL

AN ACT to create 20.255 (3) (dk) and 115.449 of the statutes; relating to:

creating a grant program to support after-school and out-of-school-time

programs, granting rule-making authority, and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill creates a grant program under which the Department of Public
Instruction may award grants to school boards, operators of independent charter
schools, governing bodies of private schools, or nonprofit organizations that meet
certain criteria to support high-quality after-school programs and
out-of-school-time programs. DPI must award grants in amounts of not less than
$50,000 and not more than $100,000, and each grant recipient must provide
matching funds in an amount equal to at least 25 percent of the amount of the grant
awarded. Among other requirements, a grant recipient must provide consistent and
reliable after-school programming for at least 2.5 hours each school day. In addition,
the grant recipient may provide other out-of-school-time programs, including
summer programs.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

2019 - 2020 Legislature -2~ LRB-2176/1
KRP:cjs

BILL SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
2019-20 2020-21
20.255 Public instruction, department of

(3) AIDS TO LIBRARIES, INDIVIDUALS AND

ORGANIZATIONS

(dk) After-school and out-of-school-
time programs; grants GPR A -0- 20,000,000

SECTION 2. 20.255 (3) (dk) of the statutes is created to read:

20.255 (3) (dk) After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. The
amounts in the schedule for after-school and out-of-school-time program grants
under s. 115.449.

SECTION 3. 115.449 of the statutes is created to read:

115.449 After-school and out-of-school-time programs; grants. (1)
GRANT PROGRAM. The department shall establish and administer a program to award
grants to support high-quality after-school programs and out-of-school-time
programs. A recipient of a grant under this section may use the grant moneys to
provide a broad range of activities to pupils, including any of the following:

(a) Educational activities in mathematics, science, arts, music,
entrepreneurship, telecommunications, technology, drug and violence prevention,
counseling, or character education.

(b) Activities for limited-English proficient pupils, as defined in s. 115.955 (7),
that emphasize language skills and academic achievement,

(c) Remedial education or academic enrichment learning activities.
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BILL SECTION 3

(d) Activities that promote parental involvement and family literacy.

(e) Activities to assist pupils who have been truant, suspended, or expelled to
improve their academic achievement.

(f) Activities that enable pupils to be eligible for credit recovery.

(g) Tutoring and mentoring activities.

(h) Recreational activities.

(2) ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS. Any of the following may apply for a grant under this
section:

(a) A school board.

(b) The operator of a charter school under s. 118.40 (2r) or (2x).

(¢) The governing body of a private school.

(d) A private, nonprofit organization of demonstrated effectiveness that meets
all of the following criteria:

1. The organization has a local and independent board of directors
representative of the community in which the organization operates.

2. The organization provides evidence-based educational services directly to
school-age pupils.

3. The organization uses statewide coordination to provide the services
described under subd. 2.

4. The organization has a documented capacity to raise significant independent
private matching funds.

(3) GRANT AWARDS. (a) From the appropriation under s. 20.255 (3) (dk), the
department annually may award grants to applicants under sub. (2) that

demonstrate to the satisfaction of the department all of the following:
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BILL SECTION 3

1. The applicant will provide matching funds in an amount equal to at least 25

percent of the amount of the grant awarded. The applicant may not use federal
moneys for the matching funds.

2. The applicant is currently providing, and will continue to provide,
evidenced-based services to school-age pupils.

3. The applicant will provide consistent and reliable after-school services for
at least 2.5 hours each school day. The applicant shall include in its application
under sub. (2) a proposed weekly schedule of activities the applicant intends to
provide to pupils attending the program.

4. The applicant has experience managing public grant moneys. The applicant
shall include in its application under sub. (2) a copy of the applicant’s most recent
financial audit.

(b) The department may not award a grant under par. (a) in an amount of less
than $B0,000 or more than $100,000. The department may provide that a grant
awarded under par. (a) is renewable.

(¢) The department may award a grant under par. (a) to an applicant under sub.
(2) for each physical location at which the applicant operates.

(4) UsE oF GRANT MONEYS. The recipient of a grant under this section shall use
the grant moneys to provide the after-school program and the activities that the
recipient described in the recipient’s application submitted under sub. (2) and to
provide any other out-of-school-time programs and activities, including summer
programs, that the recipieﬁt described in the recipient’s application and for which
the department awarded the grant. The recipient may use the grant moneys for

transportation costs related to providing the programs.
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BILL SECTION 3

(5) REQUIREMENTS. A recipient of a grant under this section shall do all of the
following:

(a) Participate in data collection and program evaluation, as required by the
department.

(b)" Develop goals and target outcomes related to the programs for which the
department awarded the grant, including goals and outcomes related to improving
pupil achievement and increasing the numbers of pupils served by the programs.

(c) Develop a plan for measuring, tracking, and reporting on the recipient’s
success in meeting the goals and achieving the outcomes developed under par. (b).

(d) Participate in a self-assessment process using a self-assessment tool
approved by the aepartment.

(e) By January 1 and June 30 of the school year for which the recipient receives
the grant, submit to the department a report in accordance with the rules
promulgated by the department under sub. (7) (¢), including a description of the
recipient’s progress in meeting the goals and achieving the outcomes developed
under par. (b).

() Annually, at a time determined by the department, submit to the
department an accounting of how the recipient used the grant moneys.

(6) ANNUAL REPORT. The department annually shall submit a report to the
legislature under s. 13.172 (2) on the grant program under this section that includes
all of the following information:

(a) A description of the department’s process for selecting grant recipients.

(b) A list of all grant recipients that have been awarded grants under this
section since the last report under this subsection, including each grant recipient’s

geographical location.
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BILL SECTION 3

(¢) The number of pupils served by programs for which the department
awarded grants under this section.

(d) A description of how grant recipients used the grant moneys.

(e) A summary of the goals and target outcomes developed by grant recipients
under sub. (5) (b) and the grant recipients’ progress in meeting the goals and
achieving the outcomes.

(7) The department shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this
section, including rules relating to all of the following:

(a) The eligibility of organizations under sub. (2) (d).

(b) The selection process for grant recipients.

(¢) Reporting requirements for grant recipients.

SECTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the day after publication, or on the 2nd day after
publication of the 2019 biennial budget act, whichever is later.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Pulda, Matt

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 9:57 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3283/1

Please Jacket LRB -3283/1 for the ASSEMBLY.
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2019 ASSEMBLY BILL 268

June 7, 2019 - Introduced by Representatives ROHRKASTE, BALLWEG, KULP, KURTZ,
Maanarict, NOvAK, OLDENBURG, SHANKLAND, SKOWRONSKI, SNYDER, STAFSHOLT,
STEFFEN, THIESFELDT, TUSLER and VANDERMEER, cosponsored by Senators
DARLING, RoTH, TESTIN and WANGGAARD. Referred to Committee on Education.

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
summer programs. ,

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
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Under Assembly Rule 17d,
Wednesday, June 12, 2019 at 7:40 AM

is considered the official date and time of introduction for the proposals listed in this document.

I ZEEZREESSEESEEESSS S SRS RS RN R EEEEESEE;

ASSEMBLY BILL 268 (LRB -3283)

Relating to: creating a grant program to support after-school and out-of-school-time programs, granting rule-making
authority, and making an appropriation.

Introduced by Representatives Rohrkaste, Thiesfeldt, Ballweg, Kulp, Kurtz, Magnafici, Novak, Oldenburg, Shankland,
Skowronski, Snyder, Stafsholt, Steffen, Tusler and VanderMeer; cosponsored by Senators Darling, Roth, Testin and
Wanggaard.

Referred to Committee on EDUCATION.
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KULP KURTZ MAGNAFICI, NOVAK, ANKLAN
SNYDER, STAFSHOLT STEFFEN, TUSLER and VANDERMEER “cosponsored by
Senators DARLING, RoTH, TESTIN and WANGGAARD. Referred to Committee on
Education.

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
sumimer programs.

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



